

Curriculum Vitae: Katie Barclay

Research Interests

I am an economic and social, cultural and gender historian, specialising in the regions of Scotland and Ireland across the seventeenth to nineteenth centuries. My research interest lies in the area of identity creation (especially the relationship between self and story-telling), the history of emotions and power relationships in both private and public contexts. My current research focuses on emotions as a dynamic in group formation within families and communities.

Academic Appointments

Jun 2018-continuing, University of Adelaide, **Senior Lecturer**, School of Humanities
Jul 2017-Jun 2018 University of Adelaide, **University of Adelaide Research Fellow**, ARC Centre for Excellence in the History of Emotions, School of Humanities
Jun 2014-Jun 2017 University of Adelaide, **Discovery Early Career Research Award Fellow** (Promoted to Level C, Senior Lecturer, 2015), ARC Centre for Excellence in the History of Emotions, School of Humanities
Sep 2011-Jun 2014 University of Adelaide, **Postdoctoral Research Fellow** (Promoted to Level B Lecturer, 2014), ARC Centre for Excellence in the History of Emotions, School of History & Politics
Sep 2010-Sep 2011 Queen's University, Belfast, **Research Fellow**, Institute of Irish Studies
Sep 2008-Aug 2010 University of Warwick, **Research Fellow**, Dept of History
Sep 2007-Aug 2008 Institute of Historical Research, **Economic History Society Anniversary Fellow**
Sept 2004-Dec 2008 University of Glasgow, **Casual Lecturer and Tutor**, Dept of Economic and Social History; College of Social Science

Education

University of Glasgow

2007 PhD Economic and Social History
2004 MPhil Social History
2003 MA(Hons) Economic and Social History

Select Awards, Grants and Fellowships

2017 University of Adelaide Research Fellowship, University of Adelaide
2015 Vice-Chancellor's Women's Research Excellence Award, University of Adelaide
2015 University of Adelaide Interdisciplinary Research Fund (Dislocated Children: Children in/and Care)
2014 Institute of Advanced Studies in the Humanities, University of Edinburgh, Visiting Research Fellowship
2014 Australian Research Council Discovery Early Career Research Fellowship
2012 Senior Hume-Brown Prize for Scottish History, for first monograph *Love, Intimacy and Power*
2012 Women's History Network Book Prize, for first monograph *Love, Intimacy and Power*

Select Professional Roles

Editor (with Andrew Lynch), *Emotions: History, Culture, Society*
Committee member, *Society for the History of Emotions*
Leader, Dislocated Childhoods Research Cluster, University of Adelaide
Leader, Family & Emotions Research Cluster, ARC Centre for the History of Emotions
Judge, Women's History Network Book Prize Committee
Committee member, *Economic and Social History Society of Scotland*

Media

I regularly appear on tv and radio, and have a monthly podcast 'Thinking with the History of Emotions', (https://soundcloud.com/emotions_make_history/sets/thinking-with-the-history-of-1). I tweet @KatieEBarclay